

J. Thomas (Tommy) Miller, Jr. Partner

Richmond tommy.miller@troutman.com D 804.697.1382



Tommy applies lessons learned during almost a decade as in-house counsel to help clients problem-solve their commercial real estate challenges pertaining to purchase, sale, leasing, and loan transactions.

OVERVIEW

Tommy focuses his practice on purchase, sale, leasing, and loan transactions for commercial real estate. He has extensive experience negotiating and drafting retail, office, ground, and industrial leases, purchase agreements, construction agreements, easements, restrictive covenants, loan documents, and other transactional documents.

Tommy is a 2003 graduate of the Marshall-Wythe School of Law at the College of William and Mary where he received his J.D. He also received his bachelor's degree in 1995 from Mary Washington College.

REPRESENTATIVE MATTERS

- Represents local, regional, and national developers and landowners in the acquisition, sale, construction, and development of commercial, retail, office, and industrial properties.
- Represents landlords and tenants of commercial, retail, office, and industrial properties in negotiations of leases, ground leases, and other tenancies.
- Represents borrowers of commercial and development loans secured by real property from regional and national lenders.
- Represents landowners and developers in the permitting and land use matters.
- Represents estates and family trusts in the disposition of real property.

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Investment, Acquisition + Disposition
- Land Use + Zoning
- Real Estate
- Real Estate Leasing

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Assistant general counsel, CarMax, 2017-2021
- Senior corporate counsel, CarMax, 2013-2017
- Deputy sheriff, Hanover County Sheriff's Office, 1998-2000
- Police Officer, Chesterfield County Police Department, 1996-1998

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- College of William & Mary Marshall-Wythe School of Law, J.D., 2003, member, William and Mary Law Review
- University of Mary Washington, B.A., magna cum laude, 1995

BAR ADMISSIONS

• Virginia

COURT ADMISSIONS

- U.S. Court of Appeals, Fourth Circuit
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Virginia
- Supreme Court of Virginia